# User Guide

Nokia Mail for Exchange 3.0

© 2010 Nokia. All rights reserved.

Nokia and Nokia Connecting People are trademarks or registered trademarks of Nokia Corporation. Other product and company names mentioned herein may be trademarks or tradenames of their respective owners.

Reproduction, transfer, distribution, or storage of part or all of the contents in this document in any form without the prior written permission of Nokia is prohibited. Nokia operates a policy of ongoing development. Nokia reserves the right to make changes and improvements to any of the products described in this document without prior notice.

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL NOKIA OR ANY OF ITS LICENSORS BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS OF DATA OR INCOME OR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES HOWSOEVER CAUSED.

THE CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE PROVIDED "AS IS". EXCEPT AS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NO WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE MADE IN RELATION TO THE ACCURACY, RELIABILITY OR CONTENTS OF THIS DOCUMENT. NOKIA RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REVISE THIS DOCUMENT OR WITHDRAW IT AT ANY TIME WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE.

The availability of particular products and applications and services for these products may vary by region. Please check with your Nokia dealer for details, and availability of language options.

This device may contain commodities, technology or software subject to export laws and regulations from the US and other countries. Diversion contrary to law is prohibited.

Reverse engineering of any software in the Nokia device is prohibited to the extent permitted by applicable law. Insofar as this user guide contains any limitations on Nokia's representations, warranties, damages and liabilities, such limitations shall likewise limit any representations, warranties, damages and liabilities of Nokia's licensors.

Use of the Mail for Exchange is limited to over-the-air synchronisation of PIM information between the Nokia device and the authorised Microsoft Exchange server.

# **Contents**

What is Mail for Exchange?	5
What is synchronisation?	
How do I use Mail for Exchange?	5
Install Mail for Exchange	6
Install from your device	6
Install from Nokia Download!	6
Install from internet	6
Install from other media	6
Upgrade Mail for Exchange	6
Open and close Mail for Exchange	7
Open Mail for Exchange	7
Close Mail for Exchange	
Work with a profile	8
Connection settings	8
Credentials settings	
Sync schedule settings	9
Calendar settings	9
Contacts settings	10
Tasks settings	10

E-mail settings Out of Office settings Edit a profile Delete a profile	11 11
Synchronise your account  Synchronise for the first time  View information about the last sync	13
Work with e-mail	14
Compose a new e-mail message	15 16 16
Work with calendar, contacts,	
and tasks	
Work with calendar Work with contacts Work with tasks	18

Additional information2	20
Get help	20
Device security features	20

Troubleshooting	22
Error messages	
Resynchronise content	23
Troubleshooting logs	23

# What is Mail for Exchange?

With Mail for Exchange, you can access the e-mail, calendar, contacts list (address book), and tasks of your Microsoft® Exchange account using your mobile device. Keeping the entries on your mobile device updated with the entries on your Exchange account is possible through the process of synchronisation.

You need an Exchange e-mail account and your server system administrator must have enabled your account for synchronisation. For details, contact your server system administrator or e-mail account provider.

# What is synchronisation?

Synchronisation updates the e-mail, calendar, contacts, and tasks content on your mobile device with the content of your Microsoft Exchange account. You can personalise the way you synchronise by setting up a profile in which you can do the following:

- Select the content you want to synchronise: e-mail, calendar, contacts, tasks, or any combination of the four.
- Set up an automatic synchronisation schedule. (You can also synchronise manually at any time.)

- Resolve content conflicts during synchronisation by specifying whether the content of your account on the Exchange server or your mobile device prevails when a conflict occurs.
- Use Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) to increase the security between your mobile device and the Exchange server.
- Select how you want to be alerted when you receive an e-mail.

# How do I use Mail for Exchange?

The basic steps in using Mail for Exchange are the following:

- Install and open Mail for Exchange on your mobile device.
- 2 Create a synchronisation profile that controls what and when you synchronise.
- 3 Synchronise to copy the desired content from the Microsoft Exchange server to your mobile device.
- **4** Start to use your e-mail, calendar, contacts, and tasks on your mobile device.

# **Install Mail for Exchange**

You should not use any other method, such as Nokia PC Suite, to sync contacts, calendar entries, or tasks after installing and using Mail for Exchange on your device.

Simultaneous use of other methods may cause data loss, duplication, or corruption.

Check www.nokia.com/support or your local Nokia website for the latest guides, additional information, downloads, and services related to your Nokia product.

# Install from your device

Nokia devices may have an e-mail installation wizard in the home screen. To install Mail for Exchange, select the wizard and Mail for Exchange. Follow the given instructions. For the installation information, contact your Microsoft Exchange server administrator or e-mail service provider.

### Install from Nokia Download!

Your device may have the Nokia Download! application to assist you in finding and installing software on the device. Open the Download! application, and find and install the Mail for Exchange application.

#### Install from internet

To install the latest version of the Mail for Exchange client, install it from the internet. Open the web browser on your device, and see www.nokia.com/support.

Enter the requested details. Download the Mail for Exchange.sis file. Installation starts automatically.

#### Install from other media

If you have received the Mail for Exchange installation file in some other way, you need to copy the file to your device. The installation file will be named MailForExchange\_x.y.z.sisx (where x.y.z is the version number, for example 2.9.0). To install Mail for Exchange, open the installation file on your device.

# **Upgrade Mail for Exchange**

To upgrade to a newer version of Mail for Exchange, install a new installation file. This overwrites your current Mail for Exchange installation, while retaining your existing profile and personal information.

# Open and close Mail for Exchange

# Open Mail for Exchange

To open Mail for Exchange, go to the Installations folder on your mobile device, and select the Mail for Exchange icon. The application location can vary.



When you open Mail for Exchange for the first time, you are prompted to create a profile. A profile lets you personalise how you want Mail for Exchange to work. Select Yes to enter the required information in the profile.

You may be able to receive the Microsoft Exchange server name automatically. When prompted, enter your e-mail address, password, and access point. A connection to the Exchange server is made and the correct server name is retrieved automatically. If the automatic server name retrieval fails, continue the profile creation as instructed since the e-mail address, password, and access point are saved to your profile anyway.

To create a profile, define the following:

- Connection Enter the web address of the Exchange server that hosts your account.
- Credentials Enter your user name and password.
- Sync schedule Define a synchronisation schedule.

- Calendar Define how to synchronise your calendar.
- Tasks Define how to synchronise your tasks.
- Contacts Define how to synchronise your contacts.
- E-mail Define e-mail options.

To create a profile later, select Options > Create profile.

### Close Mail for Exchange

To close Mail for Exchange, select Options > Exit. Synchronisation continues in the background according to the schedule defined in your profile. For more information, see "Sync schedule settings" on page 9.

# Work with a profile

In the profile menu, select a category to display the settings in that category. Mail for Exchange provides default profile settings. Mandatory settings are indicated with an asterisk (\*).

# **Connection settings**

On the Connection tab, you must specify at least the name of the Microsoft Exchange server your account uses and the internet access point.

You may have already received the Exchange server name automatically when creating the profile. The access point may have also already been saved to your profile.

The connection settings are the following:

- Exchange server\* The Exchange server with which your mobile device connects. For the name of your Exchange server, contact your server system administrator or e-mail service provider.
- Secure connection This setting must match the SSL setting for the server.
- Access point\* Enter the internet access point your mobile device will use to connect to the Exchange server. For information about your access point, contact your wireless service provider.

- Access points may be preset in your device by your wireless service provider. See also instructions on access points or destinations in your mobile device's user guide.
- Sync while roaming Synchronisation while roaming may be more expensive than synchronisation at other times. To manage the synchronisation schedule while roaming, select from the following:
  - No Synchronisation does not occur while roaming, unless you manually synchronise.
  - Yes, on peak only Synchronisation occurs only during the peak hours you have defined in the profile.
  - Yes, always This is the default. Automatic synchronisation occurs according to the synchronisation schedule, even while roaming.
     On Microsoft Exchange 2007 servers, the server system administrator can override the user's settings and require manual synchronisation while roaming.
- Use default port Use the server's default connection port. If you select No, you must specify a port in the port number field that appears. To obtain the port settings, contact your server system administrator or e-mail service provider.

# **Credentials settings**

Credentials identify you to the Microsoft Exchange server and provide privacy. Define the following:

- Username\* To obtain your user name, contact your server system administrator or e-mail service provider.
- Password When you enter a password, each letter appears as an asterisk. If you do not enter a password, you will have to enter a password the next time you synchronise.
- Domain For the domain name, contact your server system administrator or e-mail service provider.
   The setting is optional.

# Sync schedule settings

With Mail for Exchange, you can set up two synchronisation schedules: peak and off-peak. For example, if you need to have the latest updates during business hours, you can schedule synchronisation frequently and automatically during peak hours. When you do not need to have the latest updates all the time (evenings and weekends), you can synchronise less frequently or manually.

The same settings are defined for both the peak and off-peak times. Define the following:

- Manual Synchronisations occur only when you select Options > Synchronise.
- Always on Synchronises your data automatically. Changes on the Exchange server and your device are automatically synchronised.
- Intervals ranging from every 15 minutes to every 12 hours.

When you select Always on or any of the intervals between 15 minutes and 12 hours for peak or off-peak times, you also need to define the following:

- Peak days Which days have peak hours.
- Peak start time What time of day peak hours start.
- Peak end time What time of day peak hours end.
- In case of conflict Define whether the entries on your mobile device or the entries on the server prevail if a conflict occurs during synchronisation. This may occur when an item has been changed on both the mobile device and Exchange server since the last synchronisation.

If an entry is deleted on one side (server or the mobile device) and modified on the other, the entry is deleted, regardless of this setting.

# Calendar settings

To set how you want to synchronise your calendar, define the following:

- Synchronise calendar Enable or disable the synchronisation of calendar entries.
- Sync calendar back Define how far back in time your calendar entries are to be synchronised. You can specify a range of weeks or months.
  - You cannot go further back than the default setting set by the server system administrator.
- Initial sync Set the device to keep its existing calendar entries or delete those entries and replace them with the entries from your account on the Exchange server when you start the initial synchronisation.

If you select Keep items on phone, you may end up with duplicate calendar entries, especially if another sync method has been used previously. However, choosing to delete the items may result in losing calendar entries that are stored only on your device.

# **Contacts settings**

To set how you want to synchronise your contacts, define the following:

- Synchronise contacts Enable or disable the synchronisation of contacts.
- Initial sync Set the device to keep its existing contact entries or delete those entries and replace them with the entries from your account on the

Exchange server when you start the initial synchronisation.

If you select Keep items on phone, you may end up with duplicate contact entries, especially if another sync method has been used previously. However, choosing to delete the items may result in losing contact entries that are stored only on your device.

# Tasks settings

To set how you want to synchronise your tasks, define the following:

- Synchronise tasks Enable or disable the synchronisation of tasks.
- Sync completed tasks Define whether you want to synchronise your completed tasks. If you disable this setting, only work-in-progress tasks are synchronised.
- Initial sync Set the device to keep its existing task entries or delete those entries and replace them with the entries from your account on the Microsoft Exchange server when you start the initial synchronisation.

If you select Keep items on phone, you may end up with duplicate task entries, especially if another sync method has been used previously. However, choosing to delete the items may result in losing task entries that are stored only on your device.

### E-mail settings

To set how you want to synchronise your e-mail, define the following:

- Synchronise e-mail Enable or disable the synchronisation of e-mail.
- E-mail address Enter your e-mail address so Mail for Exchange can exclude it from the list of recipients when you select Reply > To all.
- Show new mail popup Enable or disable notifications of new e-mail. This setting may be affected by other settings on the device.
- Use signature Include a signature in the body of the messages you send.
- Signature Enter the text for your signature.
- When sending mail To send e-mail messages immediately, regardless of the synchronisation schedule, select Send immediately. To wait until the next synchronisation occurs, select Send at next sync only.
- Sync messages back Define how far back in time your e-mail messages are synchronised. A very large number of e-mail messages may affect the device's performance. Reduce this setting to improve performance.

You cannot go further back than the default setting set by the server system administrator.

### **Out of Office settings**

Only Microsoft Exchange 2007 servers support Out of Office

To set the Out of Office assistant, define the following:

- Out of office Enable or disable the Out of Office setting. Available only if Mail fo Exchange has synchronised for the first time. This option cannot be set during writing an e-mail.
- Message Enter the text for your Out of Office message.

If you change your Out of Office message on your mobile device, the change applies to existing message and any scheduling is cancelled.

# Edit a profile

To change the settings in a profile, select Options > Edit profile.

Changing some settings causes all synchronised data to be temporarily removed from the device and copied from the Microsoft Exchange server. For example, changing the user name or domain, will cause a temporary removal of the synchronised data.

# Delete a profile

To delete a profile, select Options > Delete profile.

If you do not create another profile, you will be prompted to create a profile whenever you open Mail for Exchange.

When you delete your profile, your contacts, calendar items, and tasks will remain on your device. E-mails are deleted.

# Synchronise your account

Synchronisation occurs according to the profile you have created. However, you may still find occasions when you need to synchronise manually or resynchronise the content on your mobile device.

# Synchronise for the first time

Synchronisation occurs according to the Sync schedule setting in the profile settings. If you set the synchronisation to Manual, you must select Options > Synchronise to get your content for the first time. If you set synchronisation to Always on or any of the intervals, the first synchronisation occurs when you save the profile.

For information about special settings during the initial synchronisation, see "Calendar settings" on page 9, "Contacts settings" on page 10, and "Tasks settings" on page 10.

To synchronise at any time, select Options > Synchronise.

# View information about the last sync

To see a log of the last synchronisation, select Options > View log from the main menu. The log includes information about when the last synchronisation occurred, whether the synchronisation was successful, and a summary of which entries were synchronised.

# Work with e-mail

After you have created your profile and selected to synchronise e-mail, Mail for Exchange automatically creates a Mail for Exchange folder in your mobile device's Messaging folder, which is located on your mobile device's main menu.

In the Mail for Exchange folder, your e-mail messages are arranged in subfolders. Mail for Exchange synchronises folders you have created, and also the Sent items folder. However, you cannot add, move, rename, or delete folders from your device.

To open a folder, select the folder name. To return to the previous level. select Back.

To open an e-mail message in the Mail for Exchange folder, open the folder, and select the message. If a message is very large, only a portion of it has been downloaded automatically. To download the remainder of the message body, select Options > Fetch or keep scrolling to the bottom of the message until the remainder of the message body is downloaded.

After you open a message, select Options and from the following:

- Reply Reply to the message.
- Forward Forward the message.

- Delete Delete the message.
- Automatic find on or Automatic find off Enable or disable the use of special items, such as e-mail addresses, numbers, and web addresses.
- Follow up flag Flag the message for follow up or as completed, or clear the flag from the message.
- Move to folder Move an e-mail to another folder.
   You cannot move e-mails from or to the Sent items or Outbox folders.
- View in HTML View the e-mail in HTML format.
   The e-mail that can include different colours and fonts, tables, and images.

If your mobile device has a QWERTY keyboard, you can use the following keyboard shortcuts after you open an e-mail:

- r to Reply
- a to Reply > To all
- f to Forward

If your mobile device has a numeric keypad, use the following shortcuts instead:

- 1 to Reply
- 2 to Reply > To all
- · 4 to Forward

You can use the following keyboard shortcuts with both keyboards:

- To send a message being composed, press the call key.
- To delete a message (while viewing the message list), press the clear key. You cannot delete folders.

# Compose a new e-mail message

Depending on your device, select either Options > Create message > E-mail or Options > Create message > Mail for Exchange.

Select Options and from the following:

- Send Send an e-mail message.
- · Additional headers Modify the headers.
- Sending Options Define delivery settings for the message.
- Insert Insert text template or a file.

To search for a contact's e-mail address, enter a few letters of the contact's name, and select Options > Check Names.

When you compose a message, you can also search for recipients from the Company directory, in addition to your device contacts list.

Use the Company directory in the following way:

To add a recipient from the Company directory, go to any recipient field of the message, and select Options >

Company directory. Enter a few letters of the contact's first name or last name in the search field, and select OK. When you find the correct contact, select Options > Add recipient. The contact is added as a recipient in your message.

To view details of a selected contact, select Options > View details.

To add a selected contact to your mobile device contacts, select Options > Add to Contacts. The contact, as well as the corresponding contact information, is added to your device contacts.

#### Work with e-mail attachments

An attachment is any file sent with an e-mail. Mail for Exchange does not automatically download an attachment to your mobile device when you open the e-mail that carries it. You can download an attachment after you open the e-mail. After you download the attachment, you can open it on your mobile device, if the device has the application associated with the attachment.

To retrieve an attachment, open an e-mail that has a paper clip icon, and select Options > Attachments. A list of attachments in the e-mail is displayed. Go to an attachment in the list, and select Options > Fetch. The attachment is downloaded.

To open the attachment, go to the attachment, and select Options > Open. If your device has the associated application, the attachment opens.

To save an attachment, go to the attachment, and select Options > Save. Define where to save the attachment.

To delete an attachment, go to the attachment, and select Options > Remove. The attachment is deleted from your mobile device, not from the Microsoft Exchange server. You can download the attachment again.

To send an attachment while composing a message, select Options > Insert, the location of the file, and the file.

On Microsoft Exchange 2007 servers, the server system administrator may remotely restrict the size of attachments that can be downloaded.

# Respond to meeting requests

You can view and respond to, but not initiate, meeting requests. To respond to a meeting request, you must have enabled the Synchronise calendar setting.

To open a meeting request in the Mail for Exchange mailbox, select the meeting request.

Select Options > Response > Accept, Tentative, or Decline. If calendar entries are synchronised,

the meeting is added to your device calendar, unless you decline the request.

If a meeting request conflicts with another appointment in your calendar, a notification is displayed.

# **Cancel meetings**

You can view, but not initiate meeting cancellations.

To remove a meeting from your calendar, you must have enabled the Synchronise calendar setting.

- 1 To open a meeting cancellation in the Mail for Exchange mailbox, select the meeting cancellation.
- 2 To remove the calendar entry corresponding to the meeting cancellation, select Options > Remove from calendar. The calendar entry and the meeting cancellation are deleted, and the deletions are synchronised with the Microsoft Exchange server.

#### **Search for information**

With your mobile device's Search, you can search for information in your contacts, notes, calendar entries, to-do notes, e-mail messages, multimedia messages, and text messages. You can also search for files in your device memory and on a memory card.

The Search application searches through messages stored in the Inbox and Sent folders. For more information, see your mobile device's user guide.

The Mail for Exchange Search only applies to certain Eseries devices.

# Work with calendar, contacts, and tasks

#### Work with calendar

When you use Mail for Exchange to synchronise your calendar, you can use the mobile device calendar as described in the user guide of your mobile device.

#### Work with contacts

When you use Mail for Exchange to synchronise your contacts, you can use your mobile device contacts as described in the user guide of your mobile device.

You can also search for contacts within the Company directory, in addition to your device contacts. You can use the Company directory with or without Mail for Exchange.

### Contacts with Mail for Exchange

When you install Mail for Exchange, the Company directory application is also automatically installed on your device.

To add a contact from the Company directory, go to the Mail for Exchange folder, and select Comp. dir.. Select Options > Search. Enter a few letters of the contact's first name or last name in the search field, and select OK.

When you find the correct contact, select Options > Add to Contacts. The contact, as well as the corresponding contact information, is added to your device contacts.

To view details of a selected contact, select Options > View details

To call a selected contact, select Options > Call. Select a number from the list of numbers and OK.

To send a message to a selected contact, select Options > Create message. Select the type of message to be sent from the list of message types.

#### Work with tasks

When you use Mail for Exchange to synchronise your tasks, you can use the mobile device tasks as described in the user guide of your mobile device. The tasks may also be called To-do items on your mobile device.

If you create a task on the Microsoft Exchange server without a due date, the task is displayed in the device with a due date that is the same as the date when the task was synchronised. If you create a task without a due date, but set a reminder for it, the task is displayed in the device

with a due date that is the same as the date of the reminder.

If you create a task on the Exchange server, and set a reminder or alarm for the task that is later than the due date for the task, the task is displayed in the device with no reminder set.

# Additional information

### Get help

For help on your mobile device, select Options > Help from any Mail for Exchange menu.

# Device security features

Not all Nokia devices support these security features. In addition, your server system administrator may not allow devices without support for these features to connect and synchronise. If you have problems connecting, contact your server system administrator or e-mail account provider.

The server system administrator may remotely set security features that apply to all mobile device users of the server. When you connect to a Microsoft Exchange server with Mail for Exchange, you allow the following security settings on your device:

 Device lock. The Exchange server system administrator can require the use of a lock code after a specified amount of device inactivity. Use the lock code feature to avoid unauthorised use.

The first time you encounter the device lock, you are prompted to enter the device's default lock code.

The default lock code is 12345. Change the lock code, and keep the new code secret in a safe place separate from your device. If you forget your lock code, contact a Nokia Care point or your device dealer. For information about the lock code of your device, see also your mobile device's user guide. When the device lock is activated, the lock icon is displayed.

- Device wipe. The server system
   administrator may set a maximum number
   of attempts for entering the lock code, after which the
   user data in the device and on the inserted memory
   card is deleted.
- Remote device wipe. If you lose your mobile device, contact your server system administrator. The server system administrator may be able to remotely erase data from the mobile device and from the inserted memory card. This feature can help protect against loss of confidential information.
- Lock code parameters. Your server system administrator defines criteria for the lock code and device wipe (code length, code strength, number of attempts before device wipe).

The following policies require Microsoft Exchange 2007 service pack 1 or later. The values are set by your Exchange server system administrator.

- Attachments enabled. Enables or disables attachments to be downloaded to the mobile device.
- Maximum attachment size. Specifies the maximum size of attachments that are automatically downloaded to the device.
- Require manual synchronisation while roaming.
   Specifies whether the device must synchronise manually while roaming. Automatic synchronisation while roaming may incur data costs.
- Maximum calendar age filter. Specifies the maximum range of calendar days that can be synchronised to the device.
- Maximum e-mail age filter. Specifies the maximum number of days worth of e-mails to be synchronised.
- Password history. Specifies the number of unique passwords a user has to use before an old password can be used
- Password expiration. Enables the server system administrator to configure a length of time, after which the device password must be changed.
- Allow simple password. Enables or disables the ability to use a simple password such as 1234.
- Maximum e-mail body truncation size. Specifies the size limit, beyond which e-mail messages are truncated when they are synchronised to the device.

After you remove Mail for Exchange, the device security settings remain. These are security settings of the device, not Mail for Exchange. For instructions and information about resetting the security settings, see your mobile device's user guide.

# **Troubleshooting**

### **Error messages**

While using Mail for Exchange, you might see some of the following error messages:

- Invalid credentials. Open the Credentials tab of your profile, and correct the credentials.
- Invalid password. Open the Credentials tab of your profile, and correct your password.
- Unsupported software in Exchange in server. Contact your server system administrator to upgrade the version of Mail for Exchange on the Exchange server.
- Error in communication. Try again later.
- Unable to synchronise with server. Try again later.
- Mail for Exchange client is busy. Try again later.
- Error in Exchange server. Try again later.
- Exchange server is not responding. Try again later.
- System error. Try again later.
- Invalid host address. Correct the Exchange server information in the Connection tab of your profile.
- Operation not possible in off-line mode. Try again when your device is not in the Offline profile.
- Server does not support secure connection. Change the Secure Connection setting on the Connection tab of your profile to No.

- Exchange server user account is full. To increase the available memory, delete content in your account on the server.
- Synchronisation cancelled by user. You have interrupted a synchronisation. Start the synchronisation again later.
- Mandatory server policy failed, access refused.
   Contact your server system administrator.
- Account disabled, access refused. Contact your server system administrator.
- Unable to implement mandatory server policy, access refused. Contact your server system administrator.
- Account disabled by server administrator, access refused. Contact your server system administrator.
- No profile exists. Create a profile.
- Automatic sync requires you to store username and password. Open the Credentials tab of your profile, and enter your user name and password.
- Unsupported device. Your device is not supported by the version of Mail for Exchange currently installed on your mobile device.
- Disk full. Unable to process sync request. Contact your server system administrator.

### Resynchronise content

A full resynchronisation removes the content you have synchronised to the device. The current content of your account on the Microsoft Exchange server replaces the previous content on the device. Resynchronisation is recommended only when you need to reset large amounts of data on your device. To perform a full resynchronisation, select Options > Full resync.

You will lose data that has been created or changed on the device since the last successful synchronisation.

When you have selected calendar or contacts for synchronisation in the profile, and you perform a full resynchronisation, the initial synchronisation settings for these items are set to Delete items on phone.

When you have selected e-mail for synchronisation in the profile, resynchronisation resets the messages to how they originally came from the server. Expanded messages are truncated and attachments you have downloaded from e-mails, but have not yet saved, are removed from your mobile device.

### **Troubleshooting logs**

When diagnosing a problem with your account, your server system administrator might ask to see the Mail for Exchange administrative log, which contain a few days' history of Mail for Exchange activity.

To access the administrative log file (admin\_logN.txt), go to the File manager application on your device. The file is stored in the Mail for Exchange directory. You can view the file with any text viewer, such as Notes.